Minutes JBCCC Meeting: April 12, 2023

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Larry Gould via phone, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 15 members were present. Howard gave the Treasurer's Report.

Treasurer's Report: Previous Balance \$5936.96

Income 1270.00 ======

Balance \$7206.96

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Tom Whitley 2nd by Joe Boyle

All were in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report: Minutes from the March 2023 meeting were read.

Motion to accept the secretary's report made by:

Dave Curran

2nd by Joe Curran, Sr

All were in favor, motion carried

Old Business:

Larry went over Old Business items.

There is still no new news regarding the Tamaqua Car Show location changing for them or for us. First show is on Father's Day June 18th. Should have an update next month.

Larry will have news on the Zoom or Microsoft Teams next month.

Joe Murphy from Christian Action Council spoke to us regarding the Palmerton Food Pantry and soon to be Soup Kitchen. It will be the first and only Soup Kitchen in Carbon County. He sits on that Board as well as Shepherd House. He explained how they are being asked to feed more people with less resources to do so. He is asking for our help in the manner of a monetary donation explaining that they can provide more food since they have a contract with Second Harvest to buy food at a discounted price and would be able to feed more people. He also told us that volunteers are needed but they will need to have a cursory background check prior to qualifying to help. There is no charge for this. Joe Barone mentioned that this is required by the state. We thanked Joe for his time and he appreciated being invited to speak.

As of today, the secretary has still not heard from anyone who does not want to be on the member phone list. Larry and JoAnne will work on this list soon.

Steve received some items from Advance Auto for door prizes. Steve says we are good for 2 shows. He will contact some of the other local stores soon. We are sticking with 10 door prizes per cruise. Joe Barone questioned when this amount was decided. It was voted on at a past meeting. This was mentioned under Old Business in the June 2022 minutes as having been omitted in the May minutes. It was a unanimous vote by all members present. Steve noted that it is getting more difficult to get these donations. He will collect the door prizes and they will be set up along with the regular cruise stuff.

Larry will submit the paperwork for the updating of signatures for JoAnne and Steve at Mauch Chunk Bank.

Plans for the September 30th Car Show are proceeding. Steve's sister Mary is still working diligently and moving along. She is getting various kinds of door prizes and baskets for a raffle. We will kick into high gear next month. We will be working on the flyers. Matt is soliciting contributions and taking care of the dash plaques, door prizes and

trophies. We need to get flyers out asap so we can distribute them at upcoming cruises. Steve suggested we have a \$10.00 fee for the car show.

Larry thanked Deb and Howard for taking care of the mail while JoAnne was out of town.

Joe Barone and Dave Curran stated that the Dash Plaques for April are ready.

The birthday wishes are back on the calendar and they were reinstated for April. We also have an updated member list on the website.

Many updates came through on the renewal forms. Cars added and deleted along with phone number and email changes.

Once the member application is updated, we will make copies along with an information sheet that can be handed out to anyone interested in becoming a member of our club. These will available for upcoming Cruises.

New Business

Our first cruise is in 2 weeks. We will have 3 people at the gate and continue to sell 50/50 tickets.

One new member was presented.

Charlie Mest

1930 Black River Rd

Bethlehem, PA

Sponsored by Steve Berger. He has a red Alpha Romeo Spider and a yellow Harley.

Motion to accept new member made by Dave Curran

Seconded by Joe Barachie

All in favor, motion carried.

Contributions were discussed and will be made in the following amounts:

Family Promise	\$1	,000
Turn to Us	\$1	,000
Sheppard House	\$1	,000
Christian Action Counsel	\$	500
Penn Forest Fire Co	\$	500
Mauch Chunk Rod & Gun	\$	250
CCTI	\$	200
Carbon County Animal	\$	100
CC Friends of Animals	\$	100
Jim Thorpe Sportsman	\$	50

Total \$4,700

JoAnne will write up the requests and give to Howard to write and mail the checks.

With there being no further business,

A motion was made by Joe Curran, Sr to adjourn.

2nd by Steve Berger

All were in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 8:03 PM